ACT | Suburban Land

Government Agency

Ms Alyona Cerfontyne
WE-EF Lighting

Business Developmént
6/13 Downard Street
3195 Braeside, VICTORA

Dear Ms Cerfontyne

Re: AEMO Load Tables — WE EF — decorative luminaires

The Suburban Land Agency would like to up-light 3 No. entry features and 1 x sculpture in Throsby,
ACT.

In collaboration with our lighting consultant, Ahern Consulting and Integral Lighting in Canberra,
some sample We-ef fittings were reviewed onsite.

—  WEEF 185-7713 ETC 349-GB 24W LED inground symmetrical wide beam 3000K IP67 with
185-8384 junction box complete with cable gland and 500mm of flexible PVC free cable

Based on this review, the SLA would like to have up lighting installed at the Throsby entry features
and Sculpture as this will contribute positively to the open space ambience at night.

As TCCS are the ultimate Agency responsible for maintenance of the public realm, the fittings must
be included in the AEMO load tables.

We understand that there are currently no up-lighting choices available in the load tables.

The SLA therefore encourage WE-EF to register the luminaire in the National Electricity Market
Load Tables for unmetered Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the
Unmetered Load Guide.

Please advise us of your intention to register them, and if you have any questions, please contact
me.

Yours sircérely

A/g Program Manager

17 March 2020
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